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January 21, 2020

Mr. David Connolly

Army National Guard

Installations & Environment — Cleanup Branch
111 S. George Mason Drive

Arlington, VA 22204

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Supplemental Data Gap Investigation and
Groundwater Monitoring Report, dated January 2019.
Mobile OMS-28, Mobile County, Alabama
DSMOA ID: 535-223-0031

Dear Mr. Connolly:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has
reviewed the Alabama Army National Guard’s (ALARNG?’s) subject document. Based on this
review, the Department has determined that the Report is complete and no additional information
is required at this time. Please note that the Department has also received a separate Risk
Assessment Report addressing human health and ecological risk at OMS-28. The Department
will review the document and provide a response under separate cover.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Colin Mitchell of
the Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch at 334-271-7967 or via e-mail at
cjmitchell@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely,

L L

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division
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